Re: 2021-UCD-00873 HDAPP: Assistance Requested

Michelle Horne <Michelle.Horne@theservicecompanies.com>
Fri 1/28/2022 5:09 PM

To:

e Katie Georgely <kcbailey@ucdavis.edu>

You as well, thank you.

Thank you,

Michelle Horne
Senior Operations Manager, Hospitality Staffing Division

The Service Companies
2900 Monarch Lakes Boulevard - Suite 202 | Miramar, FL 33027

0: 916-256-4098 C: 858-757-2190
E: michelle.horne@theservicecompanies.com

If this is an employee calling out or a client needing to place a last
minute order, please call our 24 hour answering service at 800-236-
2276 x 2207.

THE SERVICE
COMPANIES

SERVICE. ABOVE ALL

From: Katie Georgely <kcbailey@ucdavis.edu>

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 5:09 PM

To: Michelle Horne <Michelle.Horne@theservicecompanies.com>
Subject: 2021-UCD-00873 HDAPP: Assistance Requested

Hi Michelle:
Thank you for this update. No further information is needed at this time.

I hope you have a good weekend. Take care.

Best,
Katie

Katie Georgely

She/her/hers

Education and Case Specialist

Harassment & Discrimination Assistance and Prevention Program (HDAPP)

RESPONSIBLE EMPLOYEE
' ) bttps:/ [ hdapp.sf-ucdavis.edu/ responsible-employee

University of California, Davis



207 3rd Street, Suite 210 (Office physically closed- No walk-in or in-person appointments)
Davis, CA 95616

Fax line: 530-297-4659

Email: kcbailey@ucdavis.edu

https://hdapp.ucdavis.edu/

I am an UndocuALLY Educator

LEARN MORE
HDAPP Overview I Policies I Resources I Report Concerns I What happens to the information I share?

From: Michelle Horne <Michelle.Horne@theservicecompanies.com>
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 10:37 AM

To: Katie Georgely <kcbailey@ucdavis.edu>

Subject: Re: 2021-UCD-00873 HDAPP: Assistance Requested

Good Morning Katie,

My sincere apologies for not responding sooner. Pedro Ruiz is no longer working for UC Davis and has been
declined from working on campus going forward. He is also no longer working with our company. Please let me
know if you have any further questions.

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

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 8:33 AM

To: Michelle Horne <Michelle.Horne@theservicecompanies.com>
Subject: 2021-UCD-00873 HDAPP: Assistance Requested

Hi Michelle:

I'am following up on my email from last week. It would still be helpful to hear from you.

Best,
Katie



Katie Georgely

She/her/hers

Education and Case Specialist

Harassment & Discrimination Assistance and Prevention Program (HDAPP)

RESPONSIBLE EMPLOYEE
_bttps:/ [ bdapp.sf-ucdavis.edu/ responsible-employee

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

1 am an UndocuALLY Educator

LEARN MORE
HDAPP Overview I Policies I Resources I Report Concerns I What happens to the information [ share?

From: Katie Georgely <kcbailey@ucdavis.edu>

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2022 2:21 PM

To: michelle.horne@theservicecompanies.com <michelle.horne@theservicecompanies.com>
Subject: 2021-UCD-00873 HDAPP: Assistance Requested

Hi Michelle:

I 'am an Education and Case Specialist in the Harassment and Discrimination Assistance and Prevention Program at
UC Davis.

HDAPP received allegations of concerning behavior by one of your employees, Pedro Ruiz. Please let me know if (1)
Pedro is working at UCD still and/or (2) whether it is possible Pedro will work at UCD again.

If Pedro is working at UCD or may work at UCD again, I will be following up with some requested assistance in
responding to the concerns.

Best,
Katie

Katie Georgely

She/her/hers

Education and Case Specialist

Harassment & Discrimination Assistance and Prevention Program (HDAPP)

RESPONSIBLE EMPLOYEE
_bttps:/ [ hdapp.sf-ucdavis.edu/ responsible-employee

University of California, Davis

207 3rd Street, Suite 210 (Office physically closed- No walk-in or in-person appointments)
Davis, CA 95616

Fax line: 530-297-4659

Email: kebailey@ucdavis.edu

https://hdapp.ucdavis.edu/

I am an UndocuALLY Educator



LEARN MORE
HDAPP Overview I Policies I Resources I Report Concerns I What happens to the information I share?




